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Re: Request to Keep The Mobile Phone Company, Inc., 
{ALEC Certificate No. 5742) Active - Docket No. 01 1146-TX 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

The Mobile Phone Company, Inc. ( “ M E ’ )  hereby notifies the Florida Public Service Commission 
of its request to keep The Mobile Phone Company’s ALEC Certlficate No. 5742 active. MET is 
proposing a settlement amount of $500.00 to resolve Docket No. 01 1 146-TX. In addition, MJ?C has filed 
the Regulatory Assessment Fee Return (“W’) and paid all past due regulatory assessment fees, plus 
penalty and interest charges for the calendar period ending December 3 1,2000. 

Upon review of the applicable laws and regulations of the State of Florida, The Mobile Phone 
Company has implemented operational and procedural controls to ensure future Regulatory 
Assessment Fee Returns are filed in a complete, accurate and timely manner. The new procedures 
and systems implemented should ensure timely filings of fbture RAF returns and prevent future late 
payments of regulatory assessment fees. 

Furthermore, MPC agrees to a waiver of objection to the administrative cancellation of the 
company’s certificate in the event its offer is accepted and it fails to comply with the terms which it has 
offered. If however, there is a factual dispute as to the manner or level of compliance with any provision 
in the settlement, Conkission staffwill bring the matter to the Commission for consideration. 
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Should you have any questions, please contact the undersigned. 

Sincerely , 

Thomas K. Crowe 
Daron T. Threet, ' 
Counsel for The Mobile Phone 

Company, Inc. 


